SPONSORED RESEARCH & INDUSTRIAL CONSULTANCY
IIT KHARAGPUR

No. : lIT/SRIC/ASSO.DEAN/2018
November 16, 2018

Dear Dr. Banerjee,

We have received instruction from SERB to withhold the NPDF project
until the decision of SERB-ICSEP. Therefore, you are requested to proceed on leave
without fellowship with immediate effect and leave the campus. It may also be noted
that your fellowship is withheld with effect from November 01, 2018 till further
instruction received from SERB.

With best wishes,

Yours sincere[y,/-

Sevnrr  Urstr-2f
( Suman Chakraborty )
Associate Dean (SRIC)
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